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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Jason Unger, B.E.S., M.PL., MCIP, RPP, Director, Planning and Building Services 
 
FROM:  Sepideh Majdi, P.Eng., Manager, Development Engineering 
 
DATE: June 14, 2021 
 
RE: Application for Consent 
 Made by: Riokim Holdings (Ontario) Inc. 

File No.: D10-B04-21 
1111 Davis Drive, PT LT 1 CON 3 EAST GWILLIMBURY PT 1 65R4683; PTS 1 TO 
3 65R475; EXCEPT PTS 1 TO 8 65R10905; S/T R637834 T/W R637835 ; S/T 
R692477 NEWMARKET 
Town of Newmarket Ward 3 

 Engineering Services File No.: R. Davis Dr 
 

 
We herein acknowledge receipt of the Notice of Application for Consent wherein Riokim Holdings 
(Ontario) Inc. (The Landlord) is proposing to permit the lease agreement registered on title between 
the Landlord and Shoppers Drug Mart (the Tenant) to be extended for a period of 21 years or greater. 
 
We have reviewed the application and supporting documentation and have no objection to the 
application. 
 
Should you have any questions please contact the undersigned. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 
 
 
 
Sepideh Majdi, P.Eng. 
Manager, Development Engineering 
 
SM: BB, File No.:  SM0037 

 


